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September 23, 2024 

Honorable RichardT. Bissen, Jr. 
Mayor, County of Maui 

APPROVEDFORTRANSMnTAL 

200 South High Street 
Wailuku, HI 96793 

For Transmittal to: 

Honorable Tasha Kama, Chair 
Housing and Land Use Committee 
200 South High Street, 
Wailuku, Hl96793 

Dear Councilmember Kama: 

SUBJECT: BILL 105 (2024), AMENDING SECTION 19.500.110, MAUl COUNTY 
CODE, REGARDING NONCONFORMITIES (HLU-34) 

In response to your correspondence dated September 17, 2024 requesting comments regarding 
Bill 105 (2024), the Department of Environmental Management (OEM) has no comments. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with information on this matter. Should you 
have any questions or concerns, please feel free to forward them to the Department of Environmental 
Management via transmittal through the Office of the Mayor. 

Sincerely, 
O.liJit.ly a~Qne'd bV Shayne R ~._ P E 
ON c,...Sh8ynt-~ Aglwl. P E ozCounf)' .of 
M..,., ou:a:Oueaor of Env.ronm.nUII 
MMtQtmMI. 
tmtii~'Y"- .fQ_..Qw miiUI h u.. c=US 
[)Me 202~0923152444.1()'0U 

SHAYNE R. AGAWA, P.E. 
Director of Environmental Management 
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HLU Committee

From: Michelle Santos <Michelle.Santos@co.maui.hi.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 9:22 AM
To: HLU Committee
Cc: Cynthia Sasada; Josiah Nishita; Nadine Orikasa; Pili Nahooikaika; Robert Schmidt; 

Shayne Agawa
Subject: MT#10770  Bill 105
Attachments: MT#10770-HLU Committee.pdf

 
 
 
NOTE: PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD MY EMAIL TO ANYONE OUTSIDE OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI.  YOU MAY CLICK ON THE ATTACHMENT ITSELF AND 

CREATE YOUR OWN EMAIL TO FORWARD THE DOCUMENT TO ANOTHER PERSON OUTSIDE OF THE COUNTY.   

 
Michelle L. Santos  

Office Operations Assistant  
Office of the Mayor 
County of Maui 
200 S. High Street  9th Floor 
Wailuku, HI  96793  
phone: (808) 270-7855 
fax: (808) 270-7870  
 




